Winston, Kathy

From: Gary A. Conklin [Gary_Conklin@kellytractor.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 9:19 AM

To: Winston, Kathy

Cc: Rick J. Krinock; Cristina M. Diaz

Subject: Fluorescent bulb disposal and new containers

Attachments: fluorescent light disposal 2006 thru 2010.pdf; Picture 023.jpg; Picture 024.jpg; Picture 025.jpg;

Picture 026.jpg; Picture 027.jpg

Hi Kathy,

Here is the information on the disposal of the bulbs and the new containers with the labels that you requested

Thanks Gary

Gary A. Conklin KELLY TRACTOR CO

SERVICE MANAGER 5460 OKEECHOBEE BLVD

WEST PALM BEACH FL 33417-4587

tel: 561-683-2015 x130 (@

fax: 561-681-7836

Gary_Conklin@kellytractor.com mobile: 561-436-1807
Want to always have my latest info? Want a signature like this?



SEP-16-2018 15:83 From:

énviroiight & Disposal, Inc.
3200 44th Avenue North
5t. Petersburg, FL 33714

727-826-8870
800-600-3738
F727.526.8561

To: 15616834591 p.2s5
L 4
Invoice
/" Date Irvoice #
6/10/2010 39875

Bill To

Ship Te

Kelly Tractor - West Palm 8each, FL
Attention: Accaunts Payable

Kelly Tractor - West Palm Beach, FL
Attention: Carles cadavid

Total w/ Sales Tax

5440 Okeechobee Boulevard 5460 Okeechobee Boulevard
West Palm Beach, FL 33417 West Palm Beach, FL 33417
Phane Fax PO.Number | DueDate | Terms | ShipDate | BLNumber
B61-683-2015 x 107 Carlos Cada... | 6/10/2010 | Due onrece..| 67872010 | 036939
Description Quantity | Price Each Amaunt
4 Foot Fluorescent Lamp -/ Digposal by Linear Feet 552 018 9936
Out-of-state sale, exempt from sales ax 0.00% 0.00
L
/i ‘_3;3"
. Vs
3 L9
i | BLEASE REMIT PAYMENTS TO: Subtotal $99.36
PO BOX 26047
Than you: TAMPA, FL 33623 $99.36




SEP-16-2812 15:83 From:

Envirolight & Disposal, Inc.

PO Box 26047

Tampa, FL 33623

727-526-6870
800-600-3738
¢ 727-520-5561

To115616834591 P.3/5
2
Invoice
Date Invoice #
12/29/2009 18569

Bill To

Shis To

Kelly Tractot - West Palm Beach, FL
Attention: Accounts Payable

5460 Okeechobee Boulevard

West Palm Beach, FL. 33417

Kelly Tractot - West Palm Beach, FL
Attention: Carlos
5460 Okeechobee Boulevard
West Palm Beach, FL. 33417

Prone Fax P.O, Number | Due Date Terms Ship Date | BL Number
561-683-2015 x 107 Carlos 12/29/2003 [ Due on rece... | 12/28/2009 035789
Description Quantity | Price Each Amount
4 Feot fluorescent Lamp / Disposal by Linear Feet 584 0.18 105.12
Qut-of -state salz, exempt from sales tax 0.00% G.00
NN
WA
W
K ' PLEASE REMIT PAYMENTS TO: Subtoral §105.42
PO $OX 26047
Than youk TAMPA, FL 33623 Total w/ Sales Tax $103.12




SEP-16-20918 15:83 Fram: To: 15616834591 P.4/5
ENVIROLIGHT & DISPOSAL, INC, lnv O‘i ce
P.03. Box 26047 |
Tampa, FL 33623 Dste INVQICE NG
PHIONE - (800) 600-3738 i1t

111042006 I
FAX - (727) 526-5561
BILL TO SHIP TO
Ketly Tracior - WPR Kaelly Tractor - WPB
Accounts Poyable Asgounts Payahle
5450 Okeschotee Blvid 5450 Okeechobee Blyd 18*
West Pabin Beach, Fi. 33417-4587 Wezl Pulm Heach, FL 33417-4587 [§¢
..
P O. No. TERMS Due Date REP SHIP DATE SHIP VIA B NUMBER
1% 10 Nel 30 F210:2006 117972006 ELD Truck 26748
ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY RATE AMOUNT

£ 4 Fogl Fluorescant Lamps / Disposal by finear foet 704 .18 126 7% |
Bl. Broken Lamp / Disposal by pound 20 1.90 1800

FL Sules Tax - 6.50% a0

.._,_.«-—""""'-“J.
PANSIING ,
i , = } I ;}'
Vo 24T S

PLEASYE: REMIT ALL PAYMENTS 10:
PO BOX 26047 Total $168T2
TAMPA. 11, 33623




SEP-16-2819 15:83 From: To: 13616834531 P.55

ENVIROLIGHT & DISPOSATL, INC. Invoice
P.C). Box 26047

Tampa. FL 33623 . Date INVOICF NO
PHONE. - (800) 600-3738

2372006 CS06T
EFAX - (727) 526-5561
BILL 10 SHIPTO
Kelly Tractor - WHR Kelly Tractor - WPI3
Accouantd Payable Accounts Puyabl¢
5450 Okecchobee Hivd . 5450 Okcechobes Bivd
West Pulin Heueh, 114 33417-4547 : West Palot Beach, IF1, 13417-4587 18¢
P.O. No. TERMS Bug Date REP SHIP DATE SHIP VIA BL NUMBER
19 10 Net 30 4/26/2006 312472006 FLD Truck 25108 -‘

ITEM DESCRIPTICN QUANTITY . RATE AMOUNT

I A Foot Fluorescent Lunps / Disposal by linar fect Lals iR 172.08
Fi, Sales Tax 6.50% . L)

Struight lamps are eompisted by lincar test

PLEASE REMIE ALL PAYMENTS 0.

PO, BOX 26047 Total S8
TAMPALFL 33623




SEP-16-2918 15:83 From:

'énvirolighf & Disposal, Inc.
3200 44th Avenue North

5t, Petersburg, FL 33714

727-526-8870
800-600-3738
F 727.526-6561

To: 15616834591

V4

P.25

Invoice

L/ Date

Invoice #

6/10/2010

39875

Bili Te

Ship Te

Kelly Tractor - West Palm 8each, FL
Attention: Accounts Payoble

5460 Okeechobee Boulevard

West Palm Beach, FL 33417

Kelly Tractor - West Palm Beach, Fl
Attention: Carlos cadavid
5460 Okeechobee Boulevard
West Palm Beach, FL 33417

TAMPA, FL 33623

Phone Fox #.0. Number | Due Date Terms Ship bate | BL Number
B41-683-2016 x 107 Carlos Cada... | 6/10/2010 | Due onrece..| 6/8/2010 036949
Description Quantity Prize Fach Amaunt
4 Foot Fluorescent Lamp/ Disposal by Linear Feet 552 Q018 9936
Out-of-state sale, exempt from sales tax 0.00% 0.00
\
/| W
: Al
. %
| PLEASE REMIT PAYMENTS TO: Subtotel $99.36
PO BOX 26047
Thank youl Total w/ Sales Tax $99.36




SEP-16-2818 15:83 l;'r‘omi To: 15616834531 P.375

Envirolight & Disposal, Inc. :
Envirolight & Disposal, Inc Invoice
PO Box 26047 Date Invoice #
Tampa, FL 33623 12/25/2008 | 3869
727-5326-8870
800-600-3738
F 727-526-5561
8ill To shipTo
Kelly Tractot - West Palm Beach, FL : Kelly Tractot - West Palm Beach, FL
Attention: Accounts Payable Attention: Carlos
5460 Okeechobee Boulevard 5460 Okeechobee Boulevard
West Palm Bench, FL. 33417 West Palm Beach. Fl. 33417
Phone Fax 2.0, Number | Dua Date Terms Ship Date |  BL Number
561-683-2015 x 107 Carlos 12/29/200% | Due on rece... 12/28/2009 035789
Description Quantity | Price Each Amount
4 Foot Fluoreseent Lamp / Disposal by Linecr Feet 584 018 105.12
Qut-of -state sale, exempt from sales tax . 0.00% 0.00
' PLEASE REMIT PAYMENTS TO: Subtoral $105.42
PO BOX 26047
Thank Vou' TAMPA, FL 33523 Total w/ Sales Tax $105.12




SEP-16-2018 15:83 From: Tot 15616834591 P.45
RENVIROLIGHT & DISPOSAL, INC, 5
o Invoice
P.). Box 26047
Tﬂrnpa__ FL 33623 Dute INVQICE NO
PHIONE - (8003 600-3738 :
1141042006 31t
FAX - (727) 526-5561
BILL TO SHIP TO
Ketly Tractor - WPH Kolly Tractor - WPB
Actounts Payabke Actounts Fayzhla
§4 30 Okeschobee Blwil 3450 Okcechobee Rlyd 18*
West Pabar Beach, FL. 33317-4587 West Ppllm tcach, FL 33417-4587 |8*
P Q. No. TERMS Due Date REP SHIP DATE SHIP VIA Bl NUMBER
1% 10 N, 30 12/10:2006 11/9/2006 ELD Truck 26748
ITEM PESCRIPTION QUANTITY RATE AMOUNT

B 4 Foul Fluoreseent Lampe / Disposal by (near feet 704 018 b3 77
Bl Broken Lamp / Uisposal by pound 20 1.50 1800

KL Sules Tax - 6.50%: 000

le_—-.
. e
Al ~
o 3 = }. . el ?
VA 244873

PLEASE REMIT ALL PAYMENTS T0:
Py BOX 26047 TOtﬂl $l6a72
TAMPA. 1. 33623 i




SEP-16-2819 15:63 From: To: 15616834591 P.5-5
- o
ENVIROLIGHT & DISPOSAT., INC. 0
Invoice
PA). Box 26047
Tampa, FL 33623 Date INVOIGF NO
PHONE - (800 600-3738
] 3272006 30673
FAX - (727) 526-5561 ! -
BILL 10 SHIP TO
Kelly Tractor - WPR Kelly Tractor - WPI3
Accounts Payablc Accounis Payable¢
5450 Okccchobee Bivd 5450 Okcechobes Bivd
West Palin Beach, 'L 33417-4587 West Palm Beach, L 13417-4587 18=
P.0. No. TERMS Due Date REP SHIP DATE SHIP VIA BL NUMBER
19 10 Net 30 41262006 342472006 FLD Truck 25109
ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY RATE AMOUNT
I 4 Foot Fluercscent Lunps / Dispasal by linear feet Y56 018 172.08
FL Sules Tax 0.50% LT
Struight tamps are computed by lincar fest
PLEASE REMIE ALY PAYMENTS TO.
P.0, BOX 26047 Total $173 08
TAMPACFL 13623




09/12/2002




ING LAMPS
i

CONTAINES
W ROT WRE

TATE LAW

NOBICE
THIS CONFAINER CONTAIN
PENT B1ERCURY-CONTAINING
FOR RECY CRING™
¢ PLEASE -
o ‘J\- PED 1JANIPS, BROKEX L “.“]\ N
15-;'\.: INOBIECTS, PONOT TAF :
P YEGET CONTAINER WET oF |
ONTAINER, REEPLID ON pERSTAL
FORPICK UP CALL
ENVIROLIGH E & DISPOSAL
LAl

5
LAME

1-H00. G4

09/12/2002




09/12/2002




A oy .

- SPENT CRUSHED
CONTAINING

VIPS FOR RECYCLING

.




09/12/2002




